Wednesday June 5, 2019, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 6:50 pm – 8:10 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula Supervisors-Andy Gruna, Randy Wanta

> Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted at Plover River Mercantile, Inc., the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the Town Hall parking lot and Corky's in Shantytown parking lot

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Wanta, 2nd by Cebula to approve the minutes of the May Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Gruna, 2nd by Wanta to approve the minutes of the Special Town Board meeting dated May 14, 2019 as presented. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

Reports:

<u>Zoning Permit Administrator</u>: Moegenburg reported 2 permits issued since last meeting <u>Broadband Update</u>: Rick Letto from the Amherst Telephone Company updated the Town Board on the installation of the broadband cables

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Recycling Day: Saturday, June 8, 7 a – 3 pm

OLD BUSINESS:

Town Comprehensive Plan: MOTION by Wanta, 2nd by Cebula to not pursue a comprehensive plan for the Town at this time. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

Update on County Line Drive Winter Driving Conditions: Cebula talked to several Town of Bevent residents as well as Town of Sharon residents. They were satisfied with the maintenance of the road this past winter and understood the challenges the snow plow operators face in such treacherous conditions. The Town Board will keep an eye on all roads in the Township. **NOTE**: Three of the Rosholt School bus drivers that pick up students in the Town of Bevent sent the Town of Bevent snow plow drivers a thank you card which read:

Thanks for the great job this winter. We (3 of Rosholt School Bus Drivers) could count on Bevent to be the first in the area to have their roads cleared.

<u>Discussion on Allowing ATV/UTV's to Travel on Town Roads</u>: More discussion was held on the subject. Patti Olinski, VP of the Spirit Valley Rider ATV Club in Tomahawk answered questions about ATV/UTV travel on roads. More discussion will be held at the July Town Board meeting.

Road Work on Canopy Lane: Canopy Lane has been surveyed. It is a 3 rod road (49.5 feet wide). The Town part-time equipment operators will do most of the work on Canopy Lane. Roadwork will consist of installing a new culvert, cutting brush, removing trees, moving rocks, seeding the ditch, etc. Meverdeen Excavating or Tony's Landscaping will be contacted to do the bulldozer work. Ladick with be contacted to haul granite on the road. Tony Karner from Tony's Landscaping presented the Town with a bill for cutting down his trees, excavating stumps and moving his rock which was in the reconstruction area. No written contract was signed authorizing Mr. Karner to do any work on Canopy Lane. A verbal statement was made by Cebula suggesting Mr. Karner can cut down 2 trees and keep the wood, otherwise the town employees will cut the trees down. **MOTION** by Cebula, 2nd by Gruna for Mr. Karner not to do anymore work on Canopy Lane, unless he is contracted by the Town of Bevent. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>Grant Picnic Licenses</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Wanta to grant picnic licenses to the St. Ladislaus Parish for their annual picnic held on June 29 & 30 and an outside concert held on June 11 with a rain date of June 18. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Grant Temporary Operator's Licenses</u>: MOTION by Gruna, 2nd by Cebula to grant temporary operator's licenses to Jim Miller, Ken Gruna and Patt Hytry. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Grant Liquor/Beer/Cigarette Licenses</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Wanta to grant a liquor and beer license to Plover River Mercantile & Corky's in Shantytown, Inc., as well as a cigarette license to Plover River Mercantile. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Grant Operator's Licenses</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2nd by Cebula to grant operator's licenses to the following: Kelly Goudreau, Alice Fons, Debra Wanta, Riley Worzalla, Ken Gruna, Clayton Filtz, Nancy Kluck, Michael Kuehl, Sara Basinski, Roxanne Filtz and Naomi Sawyer. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Hire Arthur Furmanek as a Part-Time Equipment Operator</u>: **MOTION** by Gruna, 2nd by Wanta to hire Arthur Furmanek as a part-time equipment operator. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Resignation of John Mieska, a Part-Time Equipment Operator:</u> MOTION by Gruna, 2nd by Wanta to accept the resignation of John Mieska, a part-time equipment operator, effective July 1, 2019. Cebula- yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.**

Bevent Emergency Medical Responders Bylaws: The bylaws have not been updated since they were originally established in December of 1998. Ron Yenter, President of the Bevent Emergency Medical Responders will look over the bylaws and see where updates are needed.

Monthly Bills: MOTION by Gruna, 2nd by Cebula to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 6040 thru 6060. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.**

Adjournment: MOTION by Gruna, 2nd by Wanta to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.**